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To,                                                                                                    Dated : 29.06.2022 
Zonal Manager  
LIC of India 
Central Zonal Office 
 Bhopal (M.P.) 
 
Dear Sir, 
 

                          Re.: Judgement of Hon. High Court of MP on WP NO. 13480 of 2022, 
Dated 24-06-2022. 

                               We are sending here with a copy of a Judgement given by Hon. 
Jabalpur High Court of Madhya Pradesh on WP NO. 13480 ( which was filed by Jabalpur 
Division Insurance Employees Union and Central Zone Insurance Employees Association)  
Of  2022, Dated 24-06-2022 which stated,” Considering the facts of the case and the 
fact that election in Vijayraghavgarh and Dheemarkheda in first phase is to be held 
tomorrow i.e. 25.06.2022 and if any interim order is passed today then election in said 
areas will be interrupted. Considering the same, interim relief in respect of first phase 
of election i.e. 25.06.2022 is denied but, as far as the election of second, and third 
phase to be conducted on 01.07.2022 and 08.07.2022 is concerned, it is ordered that 
officers belonging to petitioner Associations will not be forced to do election duty.” 
                               We request you to kindly take up the matter with the State Election 
Officer of Madhya Pradesh for needful action.  
 

Thanking you, 
                                      

Encl.:  Copy of the above Judgement. 
Yours faithfully, 

         
(D. R. Mahapatra) 
General Secretary 

 
  
 


